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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

October 9, 1974 

MEMORANDUM FOR: DON RUMSFELD 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

October 10 

7:15 a.m. 
(45 min) 

11:00 a.m. 
(90 min) 

October 12 

10:45 a.m. 
(5 min) 

WARREN RUSTAN~_s-e_ 

Proposed schedule additions in light 
of Hungate Cancellation 

Breakfast with Secretary Schlesinger in the 
Residence. This is %fllfsidential request. 

Approve ..fm.LDisappr:ove ___ _ 

Congressional Hour. Bill Timmons is really under 
pressure to get Congressmen in to see the President. 
Most of them want to score points prior to the election. 
We have 35 requests for meetings. By approving this 
90 minute session we can dispose of about 25 requests 
with this and the two sessions that have already been 
approved for Thursday and Friday. This will also give 
the President a cha~lay -the ·fight __ a~!!lst inflation. 

Approve Lf.J.C1_ Disapprove ___ _ 

National Newspaper Carrier Day Proclamation. This 
is the last day we can do this. It is the official nation­
wide designated day for newsboys. We would like to 
bring in five boys who could shake hands with the 
President - photo - bi/Jrljt. 

Approve~ Disapprove----
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